From: Rakhi Mediratta <rakhi.mediratta@dominionvoting.com>

Sent: Thursday, September 12, 2019 8:14 AM
To: Anderson, Christina
Cc: Blackmon, Andrea; Coates, Teresa; Darnell, Leonard; Ekema, Angie - ROV; Espinoza,

Mark; Flores, Yvonne - ROV; Harris, Darrel; Kouba, Malissa; Kouba, Terry; Layton, Gary;

Lozada, Audilia; Lumpkin, Gwendy; Matthews-Carey, Kimmel; Page, Bob - ROV;

Scaramozza, Carmen; Talavera, Ana; Kevin Mclnerney; Mary Cay Albert; Lasby, James
Subject: San Bernardino County - November 2019 Election - Final Project

Good Morning Christina,
| have uploaded the final project package on the FTP in the “/2019-11-05_Election” folder.

Please let me know if you have any problems accessing the file or have any questions.
Regards,

RAKHI MEDIRATTA CHAUDHARI | Software Product Specialist Il

DOMINION VOTING SYSTEMS INC.
1555 DOOLITTLE DRIVE,SUITE 110, SAN LEANDRO, CA 94577
DOMINIONVOTING.COM

510-409-5011 MOBILE

From: Anderson, Christina

Sent: Wednesday, September 11, 2019 5:09 PM

To: Rakhi Mediratta

Cc: Blackmon, Andrea ; Coates, Teresa ; Darnell, Leonard ; Ekema, Angie - ROV ; Espinoza, Mark ; Flores, Yvonne - ROV ;
Harris, Darrel ; Kouba, Malissa ; Kouba, Terry ; Layton, Gary ; Lozada, Audilia ; Lumpkin, Gwendy ; Matthews-Carey,
Kimmel ; Page, Bob - ROV ; Scaramozza, Carmen ; Talavera, Ana ; Kevin Mclnerney ; Mary Cay Albert ; Lasby, James
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] RE: San Bernardino County - November 2019 Election

Rakhi,

Everything is verified for the November 5, 2019 Election. Please provide the final project. Please also provide the LA5
test ballots and the expected results.

Thank you!!!

Christina Anderson

Information Technology Manager
Elections Office of the Registrar of Voters
Phone: 909-388-0150

Fax: 909-387-2022

777 E. Rialto Avenue

San Bernardino, CA 92415



EAN BIRNARDING

COUNTY

Our job is to create a county in which those who reside and invest can prosper and achieve well-being.
www.SBCounty.gov

v {0

County of San Bernardino Confidentiality Notice: This communication contains confidential information sent solely for the
use of the intended recipient. If you are not the intended recipient of this communication, you are not authorized to use it
in any manner, except to immediately destroy it and notify the sender.




From: Rakhi Mediratta <rakhi.mediratta@dominionvoting.com>

Sent: Wednesday, September 11, 2019 9:30 PM
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
Subject: San Bernardino County - November 2019 Election - Test Deck

Hi Christina,
| have uploaded the test deck on the FTP in the “/2019-11-05_Election” folder.
As requested earlier, | have created the test deck by Precinct and by Ballot Type.

Please let me know if you have any questions.
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
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